Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 4:51 PM

To: ‘Lara Weinheimer'; James Amos

Cc: '‘Hack Conder’; ‘Jacob Kamplain'; knorman@rice-ecs.com
Subject: RE: GP II Littlefield Bo #2 Inspection No. iMLB1319244223
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

OCD approves. Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
0:575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Lara Weinheimer [mailto:lweinheimer@rice-ecs.com]
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 8:01 AM

To: James Amos; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: 'Hack Conder'; 'Jacob Kamplain'; knorman@rice-ecs.com
Subject: GP Il Littlefield Bo #2 Inspection No. iMLB1319244223

RECS is requesting permission to conduct verticals in the diked area and sampling on the pad on Wednesday, October
2" 2013. If you have questions or concerns about these activities, please let us know. Otherwise, we await your
approval to begin these actions.

Thanks!

Lara Weinheimer

Rice Environmental Consulting & Safety
Project Scientist

419 West Cain

Hobbs, NM 88240

(575) 441-0431



